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August 11, 2021 
 
 
Councillor J. Helmer 
 
 
I hereby certify that the Municipal Council, at its meeting held on August 10, 2021 
resolved: 
 
That the following actions be taken with respect to the 3rd Report of the Community 
Safety and Crime Prevention Advisory Committee, from its meeting held on June 24, 
2021: 
 
a)     a Working Group BE ESTABLISHED, led by T. Khan, to undertake a review of the 
Community Safety and Crime Prevention Advisory Committee (CSCP) and to report 
back at the August 26, 2021 CSCP meeting; it being noted that the CSCP held a 
general discussion and heard verbal updates from C. Smith, Deputy City Manager, 
Neighbourhood and Community-Wide Services, B. Westlake-Power, Deputy City Clerk 
and M. Schulthess, Deputy City Clerk, with respect to the Advisory Committee Review - 
Interim Report VI; 
 
b)     a Working Group BE ESTABLISHED consisting of B. Fragis, D. Luthra and B. 
Madigan, relating to two components of the Community Safety and Crime Prevention 
Advisory Committee (CSCP) Terms of Reference, as follows: 
 
i)     developing, encouraging and promoting activities and education programs for 
Londoners of all ages on safety in the community, such as (but not limited to) injury 
prevention, pedestrian safety, traffic safety, bicycle safety, water safety and fire 
prevention; and, 
ii)    developing, encouraging and promoting activities and education programs for 
Londoners of all ages on the prevention of crime in the community; 
it being noted that the contact and coordination with departments, agencies, community 
associations and boards and commissions BE POSTPONED to the August 26, 2021 
CSCP meeting; 
 
c)     Councillor Jesse Helmer, Chair, Community and Protective Services Committee 
(CPSC) BE REQUESTED to attend the August 26, 2021 Community Safety & Crime 
Prevention Advisory Committee (CSCP) meeting to discuss various initiatives of the 
CPSC and to recommend how CSCP may contribute as a resource for the CPSC as 
described in the CSCP Terms of Reference; and, 
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d)     clauses 1.1, 2.1 and 4.2 BE RECEIVED. (4.1/11/CPSC) 
 

 
C. Saunders 
City Clerk 
/jb 
 
 
cc: Chair and Members, Community Safety and Crime Prevention Advisory 

 Committee  
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